

## PETER BURSEY

### TRAINING & SAFETY PROFESSIONAL

#### INTRODUCTION

Peter has 25+ years relevant and recent industry experience in the High Risk Work, Mining, Civil Construction, WH&S, Plant Operations and training industries.

Highly qualified, industry respected and friendly, with highly developed communication skills, Peter has an innate ability to engage all learners, whilst making learning experiences fulfilling and enjoyable for clients; ensuring job readiness, whilst adding value to corporate portfolios.




Engaged by WorkSafe WA to provide industry insight, Peter has vast expertise in the High Risk Work environment and is responsible for client training needs analysis, course development, and the compliance of HRW VET programs to maximise client performance on project delivery.




#### EXPERIENCE

2017 – current	Trainer and High Risk Work Assessor (Australian Training Management)
2016 - 2017	Leading Hand, Crane Op. and Advanced Rigger (CB&I Wheatstone, LNG Onslow)
2013 – 2016	National HRW Training and Operations Manager (SERATA Network)
2015	High Risk Licencing and Training Consultant (for WorkSafe WA)
2011 – 2013	High Risk Trainer and Assessor
2008 – 2011	Crane Operator and Advanced Rigger
2001 – 2007	Leading Hand Rigger

#### QUALIFICATIONS

-  Cert IV OH&S
-  Cert IV TAE
-  WorkSafe Assessor  
(WA & NT)
- DG, RA, CV, CN, C0,  
RS, WP, LF

#### SPECIALIST SKILLS

-  High Risk Work
-  Crane Operations
-  Work, Health & Safety
-  Training Compliance
-  Course Design and Delivery
-  Competency Assessment

#### LICENCES

C, HR Class Motor Vehicle Drivers Licences

DG, RA, CV, CN, C0, CT, RS, LF, WP & HP High Risk Work Licences